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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Ivar C. Satero, Airport Director, Airport Department 
 
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Finance Committee 
 

DATE:  May 12, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Committee has received the following 
hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Aaron Peskin: 
 

File No.  230546 
Hearing to receive an update on the current implementation of the Healthy 
Airport Ordinance, including presentations on 1) a list of contractors 
responsible for complying with the Healthy Airport Ordinance; 2) a 
comparison of airport contractor worker wages to other comparable 
industries; 3) whether San Francisco Airport (SFO) contractor leases and 
contracts include compliance language with the Healthy Airport Ordinance; 
and 4) worker retention for low-wage workers versus other workers, 
utilizing badging data; and requesting for the San Francisco Airport to 
present. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: Cathy Widener, Airport Department 

mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org



